MEMORANDUM

September 23, 1996

BY FACSIMILE

To: Melanie Pustay
From: Chet Rhodes
Subject: DOJ 117 Disks

As we discussed on the phone we need to clarify the status of the documents identified on the NARA
disks you provided the ARRB. We need for you to confirm for us in writing the status of the field
RC10 on all of the documents.  This field is normally set to T for true and indicates that the
document is open in full.  On the disks you gave us this field is blank.

On these disks, the following documents appear to contain postponements.
Please confirm the status of these records in particular.

Documents marked as Restricted under Section 6(3) of the JFK Act (set to T in the field RCS)

117-10010-10129
117-10010-10134

Documents marked with a restriction on the To Whom field.
117-10007-10218

If you have any questions please contact me at 202-724-0088. Thank you for your assistance.



